

Walkeringham Parish Council
Clerk to the Council: A Hayward
Lindale Villa, Gringley Rd, Walkeringham
01427 891118
clerk@walkeringhamparishcouncil.org.uk

16 January 2021

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Walkeringham Parish Council to be held at **7.30pm** on Wednesday 20 January 2021.

There will be a 15-minute public forum between 7.30pm and 7.45pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council, and your attendance is also requested during this period. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, the meeting will be held remotely. The joining instructions can be obtained by contacting the Clerk or clicking on the link below.

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/95463554660?pwd=OHdaUnNmVkJubTZFRjF1SktTMHhGUT09>

Meeting ID: 954 6355 4660

Passcode: 176554

Angela Hayward
Proper officer and RFO

AGENDA

- 001/21 Chairman's remarks and welcome
- 002/21 Apologies for absence and reasons given:
- 003/21 To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, and to consider any applications for dispensations in relation to disclosable pecuniary interests.
- 004/21 District and County Councillors' reports – for information only (any items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting.)
1. County Councillor: To discuss arrangements for visit/discussion with newly appointed NCC Flood Officer in light of current COVID-19 restrictions
- 005/21 Notes of the meetings held on 16 December 2020 (attached) to be approved as the minutes.
- 006/21 Matters for Consideration
1. To consider and agree the budget figures for the 2021/22 Precept including donation requests
 2. Parish Council Communications
 - a. New Website
 - i. Feedback: content/PC Logo/font/style etc
 - ii. Editorial control/training
 - iii. Next Steps
 - b. New Parish Council Facebook Page
 - c. Newsletter including distribution arrangements
 - d. Gigabit Broadband Voucher Scheme
 3. To discuss recent icy/winter conditions and request for an additional grit bin on the corner of Sidsaph Hill and High Street.
- 007/21 Faults and Repairs – An opportunity for Parish Councillors to report any items to be reported to the District or County Council for repair.

- 008/21 To receive reports for information only from:
1. Cllr. Dilly – Community Support Hub
 2. Updates from the Clerk
 3. Updates on Community Garden project
 4. Update on the graphic for village gateway sign
- 009/21 Cemetery Matters
- Income/Expenditure
- 010/21 Financial Matters:
- To receive the financial report from the Responsible Financial Officer.
 - To approve payments
 - To approve transfer of funds from the Reserve Account to the Current Account
- 011/21 Planning matters:
New Planning Applications
- Planning Decisions**
- 012/21 Correspondence - for information only (not covered anywhere else in the agenda).
- 013/21 Councillors reports and items for inclusion on the next agenda: Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. **Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.**
- 014/21 To confirm date of next meeting provisionally scheduled for Wednesday 17 February 2021 at 7.30pm.